From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 2/6/2013 4:35:26 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale on LTPP PD

I'm still up for a call on Friday. Can you chat at 11am?
Thanks for your patience.

On Feb 1, 2013, at 8:43 AM, "Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)" <EBJ1(@pge.com> wrote:

Matthew,

A short phone call would be helpful. 1can keep to 10 minutes. There are some
questions that have been raised about the CHP settlement discussions that Mike
was intimately involved with. What time would work for you today or next
Friday?

Erik

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew tisdale@cpuc.ca.govl]

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 5:55 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: Fwd: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale on LTPP PD

Hi Erik. I got your meeting request, but declined it. I am swamped for the next
two weeks with personal travel and meetings. It was going to be hard to find a
time to schedule a meeting.

We did read your comments and understand PG&E's perspective as stated there
in. If there are overtones that you need me to be aware of, we could have a short
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phone call tomorrow or next Friday. Let me know.

We plan to change nothing about cost allocation in this decision, which should
be good news for your customers.

Sorry to not be as available as I'd like.

Matthew

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brodrick, Amy" <amy.brodrick@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: January 31, 2013, 1:31:22 PM PST

To: "Tisdale, Matthew" <matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale
on LTPP PD

Please advise. . thanks

From Redacted

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 1:16 PM
To: Brodrick, Amy
Subject: Meeting request to meet with Matthew Tisdale on LTPP PD

Hi Amy,

Enclosed please find meeting request to meet w/ Matthew
Tisdale on LTPP Proposed Decision.

Proposed Date/Time: February 11 — 4:00pm (30mins)

Attendees:
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Erik Jacobson

Thank you for your prompt attention on this matter.

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://'www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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